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Sent: 18 April 2024 16:51

To:

Cc: CDS Planning Local Review Body

Subject: Re: LRB-2024-13 | Comments under Regulation 10(6)

CAUTION: This email originated from an external organisation. Do not follow guidance, click links, or open 
attachments unless you have verified the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Audrey 

The Applicant makes the following comments under Regulation 10(6): 

* the vast majority of respondents support the project, and encourage Councillors to grant 
planning permission; and 

* a few respondents have misunderstood that the War Memorial will NOT be moved. Therefore, 
their objections can be discounted. 

As this completes the exchanges of written submissions, the Applicant asks that the matter be 
dealt with at the LRB meeting scheduled for 13 May. 

Regards 
Euan 
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